P.O. Box 6536
Concord, CA 94524
(925) 687-5900 Fax (925) 687-5902
WWW.Airtightconstruction.com
License# 818211

Paul Lundholm

Senior Trades Supervisor

Mt Diablo Unified School District
1480 Gasoline Alley

Concord CA. 94520
925-825-7440 ext. 3826
lundholmp@mdusd.org

Site:

CVCHS

1101 Alberta Way,
Concord, CA 94521
Contact: Allison/Ed

Dear Paul,

Based on the scope of work, items discussed, along with the information you provided we are
submitting per your request, our bid for the following services requested at your school property
located at 1101 Alberta Way, Concord, CA 94521 as outlined below:

Description of the Project: The Contractor will furnish the following labor and materials needed to
complete the following lined items:

Asphalt
Approx. 3564 sq. feet (South side Wing B-.)
1. Demo Asphalt/debris down 4”
Prep area and compact rock base material.
Furnish and install 4 inches of compacted Asphalt in 2 lifts.

Roll for proper compaction.
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All areas will be barricaded during and after the installation process.



Quote based on 1 weekday mobilization.
South side Wing B-3564 Sq. Ft. Bid: $ 51,749.28
*This project is a Prevailing Wage pricing bid

Any obstructions such as garbage bins, cars, etc., in the area of proposed work must be removed before
Airtight Construction Inc, arrives onsite. If we must return because one of these obstructions, there will
be an extra charge of a minimum of $550.00 for each move-in necessary to complete the contract

School district/campus (CVCHS) to provide Airtight Construction Inc. with a %4” potable water outlet
access on job work site

Contractor to keep job site clean at all times.
Sincerely,

Ken Cheda
VP Sales/Project Management

Office: (925) 687-1121
Cell: (925) 768-0642
ken@airtightconstruction.com



